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INTRGODUCTICN

ghen th2 survey progect was firsr conceived for Jatkedral Hill ix
WOE thought that boundary fFfor & potential district on the north
3i1d2 oOf the survey ara2a would ke an 8asy mate2r to ascertain, Ts
the east the survey oreqa adjcins the Hoil1l Street Historic

Diskrictk; ED the south the arsa i0ins o the COMNEPCiGI ones
Gloeng Frederick gvenue; and to the west the Greg partcly adjoins &
camatary and an area of 19w housing density, However, o the

north the boundary is unclear and the area of dense historic
SCONSErUCTION continues fOr many blocks beyond the arbitrary line
established For the survey,. For this reason the survey Known &GS
Zothedral Hill was determined 0o be a phased survey with this
bEITS the rirst phase and with o later phase to be determined
Which wouwld define the e2xi2nt of the potential district,

on Jonuary I, 1987 & survey WGE begun in the Qathedral Hill area
of S+, Joseph, 4Gn ares bounded by Ridenbaugh stree: on rhe north.
the commercial fFringe of Frederick Avenue on  the socuth, N.§th
srr22r on the west and N, 13th str2etr on the 2asth, The area is
almost exclusively fFree-standing residential with houses on  lots
Sf varying siZes with o variery of setbacks from the skrast, OHne
hundred and Fifty inventory forme were produced in the course of
rh2 SuUrvay,

METHGDOLOGY

il biyildings regardl2ss o2f Age or Ccondition were noted on the
ite maFp and an inventory sheet created, 11 buildings Fifty
24ars a2ld or older were photographed, Positive identification of
the esite wWas made with the gid of the field marp and a cstreet
addrass and legal description of the property made, Witk khis
unigue cite informaticn Gt hand it was possible to examine the
building  permitr record on 2ach 4iscorest parcel, These reo0rds
gxtend back toc 1887. The records give the name of the person
raking our the permit [g2nerally but NOor alwarys the owner] the
date ofF the permit, the type of permit [e,3. residence, place cf
BLiSiNBsSS, rapair, garages, 2o, 3 and the dollar amount of
construction, glmocst all ofF the 158 properties date t0 post-1887
and rthus a4 PpOSitive date was available in mOost cQses, though
agoocasionally the rpermits wWere MiSSing, The building records
¥yislded the name 0Of the person tgking out the the permit for

TepGiT  or construction, City Directories were consulted for
ralsvant years +0 determine yield biographical information on ke
suilder or cocupant of the dwelling, the Insurance maps WETE

consuleed to confirm the configuration of the existant building,
Wihere it was necessary other record groups were consul ted £
sraare 4 basic histOrical contexi,

on each inventory o relevant arohitectural descripticon wWae made
of tha sxiatring condition of *the building with an analysis of
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ificant alterations and additions, A 5%7 protograph
Q‘XOHGIIY twe photographs] waes attached under the written
riprion s 4 S2parate pagse o the 1nVvenrory sheer,
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SENERAL RESULTS GF THE SURMEY

Aimost alil oFf the surveyed buildings are fresstanding singile
Ffamily dwellings, gver fifty percent are brick or masgonry ftile
and srucco] and the rest of frame CcoOnsiructian,

The Cathedral Hill area was not part of the initial cettclement of
Sr,Jdos2pk in ths pre and immediately post Civil War ysars, During
Ehat tim it was farmland overlooking Frederick Qvenue, the
primarvy ofﬂrland artary into 5t,Joseph from the =2ast, However,
the survey Garea began & rapid development phase in the early
1EE6s concomitant Wwith the b&oom expariancad in orher
neighborhoods  ©of the inner ring on the hills overlooking the
fantral Busingss Diskrich, The J2atkedral Hill neighborhood is
integral with the dJdevelocpment of the inner ring neighborhoods
Thes2 neighborhoods were the prafered residential addresses of
the wWwealthy and the aspiring middle clase and continued as  such
rhrough 2 the turn of the c2ntury, The building phas2 lastred
soame IS5 years 6t which point it Gbruptly ceased ats the impetus to
n2Ww davelopment movead furthker &9 the 24ast in S, Josaph,

girtually Glil of the predominate styles af residential
architacrurs  2f the lattar half of thke 1%tk Ccentury may be found
it the survey area, There are several good examples of Italianate
archkit2ckure in the survey Qara2a, butr the predominate styla is
Queen Anne,

“wd
g

NN

co-Carhadral oan N, 18tk skre2st 1is an important grouwuping of
iesiastical buildings though in large part compramised by the
2ararions t0 the sanctuary building and the school building,
facade was completely obscured in &an early 1953
a4211ing and most* of the2 4decorarive trim was replaced  on the
side elevationzs and in the facoade gable during the same period,
Rr virtually the same rtime the sSCchool building was out down from

three storyse t0 tWwGc and much GF the criginal architectural detail
Wwias r2moved and windows filled in,

1 ~4 520
w X N
2 m

(]

x

[~

-3

N

o

RECOMMENGARTIGNS

1 13 rth2 SUrvY2yOr’s DPiIiNiON that there is a district with bothk
iocal and Naticnal Register Level potential in the ares of the
Tarnedral Hill, nfortunately the survey limir*ratidns make it
imposcsible to determine the north boundary with certainty and (2]
characterize acurarely the archirectural inventory of the
districe, I¢ ig recommended that additional survey be conducted
narth from the limiks oOf the present survey 0 more Qccurately
determine boundaries,
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